
From: Justin Cooney [mailto:jcooney@asu.asn.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2016 12:21 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; HUYNH, Katrine 

Cc: 'Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au'; Margaret.Chan@Ablawyers.com.au 
Subject: FW: AM2014/196 & 197 - Part-Time and Casual Employment - Request for Orders for 

production of documents 

 
Dear Associate 
 
Ms Bookallil has supplied the attached document by way of response to the Order Requiring 
Production of Documents.  I have forwarded this material to Mr Kyle Scott of Australian Business 
Lawyers & Advisors. 
 
The ASU requests as this material consists of private information that the document is marked and 
treated as confidential and it would be appropriate that the document is destroyed once its use is 
finalised. 
 
Regards 
Justin Cooney 
Industrial Officer 
 
Australian Services Union - National Office 
Ground Floor, 116 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 
 
Tel (03) 9342 1446 
Fax (03) 9342 1499 
www.asu.asn.au 
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